Sullivan, Michelle A HLTH:EX

From: May, Stephen GCPE:EX

Sent: May 7, 2021 841 AM

To: Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX

Cc: Nicola Lambrechts; Thompson, Laurel HLTH:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Youngs,
Kirsten R GCPE:EX

Subject: Comments from Monika Naus

CBC put this in their story — still waiting on the transcript

In the wake of the leak, a medical director with the BCCDC told CBC on Friday that the centre's
attitude toward the release of geographical data might now be changing.
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Sullivan, Michelle A HLTH:EX

From: May, Stephen GCPE:EX

Sent: May 7, 2021 2:00 PM

To: Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX; Nicola Lambrechts; Thompson, Laurel HLTH:EX
Cc: Holoiday, Leah GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Naus - health data withheld B

From: tno@gov.bc.ca <tno@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 7, 2021 1:56 PM
Subject: CBU: Naus - health data withheld [

CBU (CBC Vancouver)
CBC Early Edition
2021-05-07 06:36
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